UNION TEXAS PETROLEUM CORPORATION

P. 0. BOX 1859 . MIDLAND, TEXAS hd MUTUAL 2-7349

January 20, 1965

0il Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Eric F. Engbrecht

Re: Dual Completion Application
Blocker Well No. 4
Unit F of Section 13,
T-25-S, R-37-E, Lea
County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Pursuant to your request with reference to the Dual Completion
Application for our Blocker No. 4 as contained in your letter
of January 18, 1965, we are returning two amended copies of
the Diagrammatic Sketch.

We would like to request that a supply of the blank forms
for submitting the diagrammatic sketch be forwarded to this
office if available.

Yours very truly,

UNION TEXAS PETROLEUM CORPORATION

d D/ A ity
Ri W. Manry ‘ //V

District Engineer
WFJ/jm



